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Memorandum 
 
To:  Mark Casey, City Manager, City of St. Anthony Village 
  
From: Tony Miller, EIT 
 
Date: February 24, 2017 
 
Re: Weekly Update for the Mirror Lake Stormwater Quality Improvements 
 WSB Project No. 1626-79  
 
 
With the warmer weather this week, the contractor has had to temporarily halt hauling sediment from 
Mirror Lake. The contractor needs about six inches of frost to be able to drive the trucks into the lake.  A 
progress survey was completed last week that indicates that the contractor has hauled approximately 
21,300 cubic yards of material thus far. The dewatering pump will continue to run in an effort to eliminate 
any water from runoff and snow melt which is entering the lake. A progress meeting between the City and 
the contractor will be held early next week to plan how the project will proceed into the spring. 
 
Tasks yet to be completed: 

• Install the berm on the west side of the lake 
• Temporarily stabilize disturbed soils above the normal water level 
• Remove and install the new outlet control structure 
• Preform final grading of the slopes above the normal water level 
• Install final restoration and trees 

o Residents and business owners will be notified when they can request trees from the City 
approved list to be planted near their properties.  

o This will take place sometime in March or April once the frost has melted 
 
If you have any questions or concerns about the project, please contact me at tmiller@wsbeng.com or 
612-554-6974. 
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